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Двадцать шестой урок английского языка по методу доктора Пимслера.

Listen to this conversation.

A - Susan, can you play tennis with me tomorrow morning?
B - I’d like to but tomorrow morning I’m going to play tennis with Marry.

A - I didn’t know she plays tennis.

B - Yes, she plays pretty well. Better than I do. Her husband plays tennis too. Maybe tomorrow we can all play together.

A - Great! That’s a good idea!

Вы услышали слово «all», что означает «все».

Listen again.

A - Susan, can you play tennis with me tomorrow morning?
B - I’d like to but tomorrow morning I’m going to play tennis with Marry.

A - I didn’t know she plays tennis.

B - Yes, she plays pretty well. Better than I do. Her husband plays tennis too. Maybe tomorrow we can all play together.

A - Great! That’s a good idea!

You’re speaking with a friend. Ask if she’d like something to drink.

Would you like something to drink?

She answers «Да, мне бы хотелось бокал красного вина».

Yes, I’d like a glass of red wine.

Но сначала я должна позвонить мужу.
But first I have to call my husband.

Потому что уже 10 часов.
Because it’s ten o’clock already.

Already

It’s ten o’clock already.

Say «Хорошая идея!»
That’s a good idea!

Когда она вернулась, вы ей говорите «В прошлую среду был выходной».

Last Wednesday was a holiday.
 Last Wednesday was a holiday.
Что вы делали в среду?
What did you do on Wednesday?

She answers «В прошлую среду»
Last Wednesday

Я играла в теннис с моим мужем

I played tennis with my husband.

I played tennis with my husband.

И нашими двумя дочерьми.
And our two daughters.

Старшая играет довольно-таки хорошо.
The older one plays pretty well.

pretty well
You want to ask «Она играет лучше, чем вы?» Listen and repeat.
Does she play better then you do?

you do

than you do

Does she play better than you do?

В  предложениях с «then you», «then I» и в похожих случаях, часто используется слово «do».
Спросите «Она играет лучше, чем вы?»
Does she play better than you do?

Try to say «Да, гораздо лучше».
Yes, much better.

Try to say «Она играет гораздо лучше, чем я».

She plays much better than I do.

than I do

She plays much better than I do.

Наступил другой день. Вы с подругой планируете сходить в кино.
Ask when the movie starts.

When does the movie start?

She answers «Оно начинается в 8.15».

It starts at eight fifteen.

Она исправляется «Нет, в 8.20». Используйте краткую форму.

No, at eight twenty.

At eight twenty.
Say that you have already seen it.

I’ve already seen it.

Say «Но мне бы хотелось посмотреть его еще раз».

But I’d like to see it again.

I’d like to see it again

Это очень интересный фильм.
It’s a very interesting movie.

Her friend says «Давайте поедем на метро».

Let’s go by subway.

Это довольно далеко.
It’s pretty far.

It’s pretty far.

А прогулка пешком займет слишком много времени.
And walking takes too much time.

Now she asks «Вы хотите сначала что-нибудь поесть?»
Do you want to have something to eat first?

Do you want to have something to eat first?

У меня есть немного очень хорошего шоколадного торта.
I have some very good chocolate cake.

Say «Великолепно! Мне бы хотелось кусочек торта».

Great! I’d like a piece of cake.

Сейчас вы разговариваете с одной знакомой. Спросите «Вы знаете доктора Джонсона?»
Do you know Dr. Johnson?

She answers «Нет, я его не знаю».

No, I don’t know him.

Но я знакома с его дочерью.
But I know his daughter.

Она моя очень хорошая подруга.
She’s a good friend of mine.

Мы часто играем вместе в теннис.
We often play tennis together.

We often play tennis together.

Мы играли на прошлой неделе.
We played last week.

Завтра мы тоже собираемся поиграть.
We’re playing tomorrow too.

We’re playing tomorrow too.

Она играет в теннис довольно хорошо.
She plays tennis pretty well.

She plays tennis pretty well.

Лучше, чем я.
Better than I do.

She plays better than I do.

Try to say «Но вы играете лучше, чем она».

But you play better than she does.

Завтра уже среда.
Say tomorrow’s Wednesday already.
Say tomorrow’s Wednesday already.

Почему бы нам не поиграть в теннис завтра утром?
Why don’t we play tennis tomorrow morning?

Замечательно! Какая хорошая идея.
Great! That’s a good idea.

Но вы играете лучше, чем я.
But you play better than I do.

«Это неважно». Listen and repeat.
That doesn’t matter.

matter

matter

That doesn’t matter.

Используя «it» попробуйте спросить «Это неважно?».

It doesn’t matter?

It doesn’t matter?

Нет, это действительно не важно.
No, it really doesn’t matter.

It really doesn’t matter.

Сейчас вы разговариваете с коллегой. Она говорит «У меня встреча». Listen and repeat.
I have a meeting.

Meeting

Meeting

I have a meeting.

Say «У меня встреча в четверг».
I have a meeting on Thursday.

В четверг утром я должна ехать в Бостон.
Thursday morning I have to go to Boston.

Встреча будет в Бостоне.
The meeting’s in Boston.

The meeting’s in Boston.

Вы помните, как сказать «Вы были в Бостоне?»
Have you been to Boston?

Have you been to Boston?

А так будет «Вы были когда-нибудь в Бостоне?» Listen and repeat.
Have you ever been to Boston?

Ever

Ever

ever been

Have you ever been to Boston?

Ask «Вы были когда-нибудь в Бостоне?»
Have you ever been to Boston?

Try to answer «Нет, я никогда не был в Бостоне».

No, I’ve never been to Boston.

No, I’ve never been to Boston.

Она еще раз спрашивает «Вы были когда-нибудь в Бостоне?»
Have you ever been to Boston?

Кратко ответьте, что нет.

No, I haven’t.

No, I haven’t.

Say «Я никогда не был в Бостоне».
I’ve never been to Boston.
She says «Раньше я жила в Бостоне».

I used to live in Boston.

Моя дочь все еще живет там.
My daughter still lives there.

Она никогда не пишет писем.
She never writes letters.

Но это неважно.
But that doesn’t matter.

That doesn’t matter.

Потому что она часто пишет электронные письма.
Because she often emails.

«Я возвращаюсь» Listen and repeat.
I’m coming back.

Back

Back

coming back

I’m coming back.

Say «Я возвращаюсь в субботу».

I’m coming back on Saturday.

Try to say «Вы не вернетесь».
You’re not coming back.
You’re not coming back.
Ask «Вы не вернетесь до субботы?»
You’re not coming back until Saturday?

Как она кратко ответит «нет».

No, I’m not.

Say «Я должна многое сделать в Бостоне».

I have a lot to do in Boston.

Я хочу увидеть свою дочь.
I want to see my daughter.

И у меня встреча в четверг.
And I have a meeting on Thursday.

И другая встреча в пятницу. Другая.
Listen and repeat.

Another

Nother

Another
Try to say «У меня еще одна встреча».

I have another meeting.

У меня одна встреча в четверг.
I have a meeting on Thursday.

Try to say «А другая - в пятницу».

And another on Friday.

А вот еще одна распространенная форма выразить это.

Listen and repeat.

And another one on Friday.

One
another one
Используя эту форму, скажите, что у вас другая встреча в пятницу.
I have another one on Friday.

Say «Я не могу вернуться до субботы».

I can’t come back until Saturday.

Answer «Это не имеет значения».

That doesn’t matter.

That doesn’t matter.

Сейчас вы разговариваете с другой коллегой. Она знает, что вы собираетесь уехать. Как она вас спросит, когда вы уезжаете?
When are you leaving?

When are you leaving?

Вы хотите сказать, что уезжаете скоро. «Скоро».
Listen and repeat.

Soon

Soon

Try to say «Я уезжаю скоро».
I’m leaving soon.

Я уезжаю сегодня в 5 часов.
I’m leaving today at five o’clock.

Она говорит «Это скоро». Не забудьте, что когда вы подчеркиваете фразу, обычно не используется сокращение.

That is soon.

That is soon.

Уже 2.30.
It’s two thirty already.

It’s already two thirty.

А когда вы возвращаетесь?
And when are you coming back?

When are you coming back?

Say «В среду ночью».

Wednesday night.

У меня встреча во вторник.
I have a meeting on Tuesday.

А другая - в среду утром. Дословно «другая одна».
And another one Wednesday morning.

another one

And another one Wednesday morning.

И на следующей неделе
And next week.

У меня будет также другая поездка.
I have another trip too.

another trip
She says «Вы путешествуете много».

You travel a lot.

You travel a lot.

Say «Я знаю. А сейчас извините меня, пожалуйста».

I know. And now excuse me, please.

У меня много дел.

I have a lot to do.

Потому что я скоро уезжаю.
Because I’m leaving soon.

Сейчас другой день и вы разговариваете с другой коллегой. Спросите «Вы скоро собираетесь в отпуск, не так ли?»
You’re going on vacation soon, aren’t you?

You’re going on vacation soon, aren’t you?

Как она кратко ответит, что да?
Yes, I am.

Yes, I am.

She says «В среду я еду во Флориду».

On Wednesday I’m going to Florida.

Мой младший сын живет там.
My younger son lives there.

Погода сейчас там очень приятная.
The weather’s very nice there now.

И я буду много играть в теннис. 
And I’m going to play a lot of tennis.

I’m going to play a lot of tennis.

Но мой сын играет лучше, чем я.
But my son plays better than I do.

Вы были когда-нибудь во Флориде?
Have you ever been to Florida?

Have you ever been to Florida?

Кратко ответьте, что нет.
No, I haven’t.

No, I haven’t.

Say that you’ve never been to Florida.

I’ve never been to Florida.

Ask how long she’s going to stay there?

How long are you going to stay there?

Только до понедельника.
Only until Monday.

Only until Monday.

Я возвращаюсь в понедельник вечером.
I’m coming back Monday night.

Скажите ей, что это очень скоро.
That’s very soon.

Пожелайте ей хорошего пути.
Have a good trip.

Have a good trip.

Сейчас давайте перейдем к чтению. Если вы хотите этим заняться прямо сейчас, достаньте свою книжку для чтения и откройте ее на странице с 26 уроком. Задания с №1 по №4 содержат как звук [ju:] звонкий, так и [u] глухой. Но они встречались в словах, которые вы уже выучили, поэтому вам не трудно будет отличить, один звук от другого. Прочитайте №1 вслух.

She went to New York University 

2. Today is Tuesday.
Tuesday

Постарайтесь прочитать №3. Здесь звук [ju:]передается другим способом.
The weather is beautiful.
Beautiful

4. I have to leave soon.

Вы помните, как произносится сочетание «ch» Прочитайте №5.
Did you have much lunch?

Сочетание букв «tch» имеет такое же произношение. Буква «t» не произносится. Прочитайте №6. 
Watch out!

Watch out

7. Which witch is it?
Which
8. Is he the pitcher?
9. Or the catcher?
Сочетание «ture» также может произноситься как [Cq]
Попробуйте прочитать №10.
I like this picture.

11. Did you see «Back to the future?»
12. Nature or nurture?
Nature or nurture
Это конец 26 урока.

